Department of Transportation and Public Works
111 NW 1st eStreet Suite 1410

Miami, Florida 33128-1970

T 305-375-2930. F 305-375-2931
miamidade.gov

MIAMI-DADE

April 8, 2024
RESPONSE LETTER NO. 2 TO REQUEST FOR INFORMATION

Project Title: High Mast Pole Light Refurbishing at William Lehman Center
Project No.: TP-00000014313

Email from Mr. Yordan Castaneda, from Canseco Electrical Contractors, Inc; on April 8th,
2024, at 09:48 AM (Email Attached).

QUESTION No.1: Please advise if a product equal to or better from the Specified light fixture
ERHMO3E90VW750ND4BGRAYT would be accepted as part of the subject bid.

ANSWER No.1: A product equal or better would be accepted as long as it is a CREE light.

END OF REQUEST FOR INFORMATION No. 2

Sincerely,

A/e—

Alfredo E. Muhoz, P.E.
Chief, Capital Improvements Division
Department of Transportation and Public Works (DTPW)

AM:mm

CC:

Marco Movilla, DTPW Katherine Fernandez, DTPW

Eric Perez, SBD lvan Wong, DTPW

Laurie Johnson, SBD Renessa Gordon, DTPW

Caesar Suarez, SBD  Gregory Garcia, DTPW
Clerk of the Board



HIGH MAST POLE LIGHT REFURBISHING
AT WILLIAM LEHMAN CENTER

RPQ No. TP-00000014313

REQUEST FOR INFORMATION NO.2 (RFI)

E-MAILS ATTACHED

PROJECT RPQ NO. TP-00000014313



From: Canseco Electrical Contractors

To: Movilla, Marco (DTPW)

Cc: Clerk of the Board (COC)

Subject: RFI # 02 - 04.08.24 - TP-0000014313-Leham Center-High Mast Pole Refurbish
Date: Monday, April 8, 2024 9:33:30 AM

Attachments: RFI # 02 - 04.08.24 - TP-0000014313-Leham Center-High Mast Pole Refurbish.pdf
Importance: High

EMAIL RECEIVED FROM EXTERNAL

SOURCE

Good morning,

Attached please find RFI # 02 - 04.08.24 - TP-0000014313-Leham Center-High Mast Pole
Refurbish.

Thank you,

Contact us if you have any questions, comments, or concern.
Sincerely,

Yordan Castaneda
CANSECO ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS, INC.

Email: cec@cansecoelectric.com
Off: (305)_265-9909
Fax: (305) 265-9945

"

"Get a Plan.....Be Prepared.....
This e-mail message may contain confidential or legally privileged information and is intended only for the use of the
intended recipient(s). Any unauthorized disclosure, dissemination, distribution, copying or the taking of any action in reliance
on the information herein is prohibited. If you received this message in error, please contact the sender immediately, and
delete this message from any computer or network system. If verification is required, please request a hard-copy version. E-
mails are not secure and cannot be guaranteed to be error free as they can be intercepted, amended, or contain viruses.
Anyone who communicates with us by e-mail is deemed to have accepted these risks. Canseco Electrical Contractors, Inc. is
not responsible for errors or omissions in this message and denies any responsibility for any damage arising from the use of
e-mail. Any opinion and other statement contained in this message and any attachment are solely those of the author and
do not necessarily represent those of the company.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use
by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that
any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful.
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CEC

RFI # 02

To: DTPW Date: April 8, 2024
Attn:  Marco Movilla From: Canseco Electrical Contractors, Inc.
Email:  marco.movilla@miamidade.gov Sent by: Yordan Castaneda
Project No:  TP-00000014313 Email: Cec@cansecoelectric.com

Project Name:  Hjgh Mast Pole Light Refurbishing at William Lehman Center
Address: 6601 NW 7204 Ave Miami FL 33166
Arch & EOR: Pages: |

Subject: High Mast Poles

Clarify the following:

e Please advise if a product equal to or better from the Specified light fixture
ERHMO3E90VW750ND4BGRAYT would be accepted as part of the subject bid.
Note:

Thank you.
cc: CEC Project 24000

Possible RFI Effects:
e Potential time impact: — Unknown at this time.
e Potential cost impact: — Unknown at this time.
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